FILED OCT 15, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06223-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Shawna Senko

From: Bussey, Jacqueline <Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 10:49 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc Charles Murphy; Lee Eng Tan; john.burnett@duke-energy.com;

rimcgee@southernco.com; cbrowder@ouc.com; steven.hall@freshfromflorida.com;
'‘Regdept@tecoenergy.com' (Regdept@tecoenergy.com); parapg@jea.com;
cyoung@fpuc.com; Cano, Jessica; Butler, John; Donaldson, Kevin
Subject: Docket #130199-E1 / Electronic Filing - FPL's Notice of Appearance of Counsel
Attachments: Notice of Appearance of Counsel.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Jessica A. Cano, Esq.

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5226

Jessica.Cano@fpl.com

b. Docket No. 130199-EI

In Re: Commission review of numeric conservation goals (Florida Power & Light Company)

¢. The document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company.

d. There are a total of 3 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's Notice of Appearance of
Counsel.

Jacki Bussey, CLA

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd., LAW/JB
Juno Beach, Florida 33408
(561) 691-7120
Jacqueline.Bussey@fpl.com



FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 15, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06223-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Commission review of numeric conservation
goals (Florida Power & Light Company)

In re; Commission review of numeric conservation
goals (Duke Energy Florida, Inc.)

In re: Commission review of numeric¢ conservation
goals (Tampa Electric Company)

In re: Commission review of numeric conservation
goals (Gulf Power Company)

In re: Commission review of numeric conservation
goals (JEA)

In re; Commission review of numeric conservation
goals (Orlando Utilities Commission)

In re: Commission review of numeric conservation
goals (Florida Public Utilities Company)

DOCKET NO. 130199-EI

DOCKET NO. 130200-El

DOCKET NO. 130201-EI

DOCKET NO. 130202-EI

DOCKET NO. 130203-EM

DOCKET NO. 130204-EM

DOCKET NO. 130205-El

FILED: October 15, 2013

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE OF COUNSEL

The attorneys listed below hereby provide notice of their appearance on behalf of Florida

Power & Light Company:

John Butler

Assistant General Counsel — Regulatory
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408

561-304-5639

561-691-7135 (fax)
John.Butler@FPL.com

Jessica Cano

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Blvd

Juno Beach, FL 33408
561-304-5226

561-691-7135 (fax)
Jessica.Cano@fpl.com



Kevin Donaldson

Principal Attorney

Florida Power & Light Company
4200 West Flagler Street

Miami, FL. 33134

305-442-5071

305-442-5435 (fax)
Kevin.Donaldson@fpl.com

Respectfully submitted this 15th day of October, 2013.

By: s/Jessica A. Cano

Jessica A, Cano
Fla. Bar No. 0037372




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 130199-E1

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished

electronically this 15™ day of October, 2013, to the following:

Charles Murphy, Esq.

Theresa Tan, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us
ltan@psc.state.fl.us

Paul Lewis, Jr.

John Burnett, Esq.

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740
john.burnett@duke-energy.com

Mr. Robert L. McGee, Ir,
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL. 32520-0780
rimegee@southernco.com

Mr. W. Christopher Browder
Orlando Utilities Commission
P. O. Box 3193

Orlando, FL 32802-3193
cbrowder@ouc.com

Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney
Florida Department of Agriculture and
Consumer Services

Office of General Counsel

407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Steven Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
Regulatory Affairs

P. O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Regdept@tecoenergy.com

P. G. Para

JEA

21 West Church Street, Tower 16
Jacksonville, FI. 32202-3158

parapg@jea.com

Cheryl M. Martin

Florida Public Utilities Company
1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220
West Palm Beach, FL 33409-6703
cyoung@fpuc.com

By: s/Jessica A. Cano
Jessica A. Cano
Florida Bar No. 37372






